308

February 8, 2018

WSPY News

VIA EMAIL - wspynews@gmail.com

Re: FOIA Request Dated February 6, 2018 and received February 6, 2018

Subject: A copy of the following information: Complaints or concems registered by parents, students or members of the public about
Kevin Lipke and his interaction with students.

Dear WSPY News:

This letter will serve as Community Unit School District 308's response to your February 6, 2018 request under the Freedom of
Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.), in which you asked for the above referenced information. The information responsive to your
request is attached.

To promote district transparency and assist others who may have a similar question, this responsive document will be posted
online on the district's website. To access it, go to www.sd308.org and select Qur District > Freedom of Information Act Request >
FOIA Request Responses, then select FOIA ID #18-9.

Please be advised that to comply with your FOIA request, the district incurred an expense that comprised of the cost of labor and
resources used to search for records responsive to your request.

Please let me know if you have additional questions. Thank you.

Theresa Komitas
Freedom of Information Officer
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From: Shannon Lueders

To: Roxana Sanders

Subject: Fwd:

Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 7:40:01 AM
Good Morning -

I spoke with a parent this morning who left a message for me yesterday. Attached is a screenshot of a
private Facebook message her daughter received from Kevin Lipke (the former Long Beach principal
who was just arrested for sexual assault of a minor in South Carolina). This message was sent in 2009
when the daughter was in 6th grade. The parent just wanted to let us know that this had occurred - she
saw the news article about Lipke. She pointed out that the mutual friends listed were both 6th graders at

that time.

The parent's name is ||| I 2»d the daughter's name is ||| -

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Shannon Lueders <slueders@sd308.org>
Date: Wed, Jan 31, 2018 at 7:34 AM

Subject:

To: slueders@sd308.org

nds including -

Add them so they can message yob,
and so you can send and receive

frie
nd

chats, and more in your conversation.
10/04/2009, 10:03 AM

money, make voice calls and video

Kevin Lipke
Add on Messenger

8 mutual
»)

.




;;annon Lueders
Director of Junior High Education
Community Unit School District 308

slueders@sd308.org
630-636-4577

***PRIVACY NOTICE: The content of this communication is CONFIDENTIAL and may
include student information that is protected by federal law under the

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). If you are not the

intended recipient of this communication, please notify the sender

immediately and delete the material without opening any attachments.

Unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, or distribution is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.***





